



# DUNG HOANG

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

### PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

### ACHIEVEMENTS

- The Complete React Native + Hooks Course, Udemy (August 2021).
- CSS Animated Components with ReactJS, Coursera (September 2020).
- Javascript animation for websites, storytelling, data visualization and games, Coursera (September 2020).
- Server-side Development with NodeJS, Express and MongoDB, Coursera (September 2020).
- Front-End Web Development with React, Coursera (July 2020).
- Front-End Web UI Frameworks and Tools: Bootstrap 4, Coursera (May 2020).

## PROFILE

Dung is a precise Full Stack Developer with additional strengths in Deployment and Cloud Architecture. Before pursuing IT more than 2 years ago, Dung has accumulated work experience in business-related and customer-facing roles. As a result, Dung is an effective communicator and highly organized collaborator. Dung is eagerly mastering her abilities to prove herself as a necessary addition to her future team.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### Restaurant Search

React Native, React Hooks, Expo, Yelp API

A mobile application for searching restaurants in the Helsinki area by dishes in their menus. In the search results, the restaurants are listed by price. The information about all the restaurants is supported by Yelp API.

### Unsplash-Photo-Gallery

Firebase, Framer Motion API, React.js, React Hooks, Tailwind CSS, TensorFlow

An application that displays images and predicts the contents of these images by using a machine learning platform called TensorFlow. Firebase is implemented for user registration and authentication. Tailwind CSS and Framer Motion API are used for styling.

### Hungry-React

Bootstrap, CSS, Firebase, React.js, Redux

A website built for restaurants to display their dishes, ingredients, and other information. This website is using Firebase to store data and it is deployed on Netlify.

### Confusion-Server

Express.js, MongoDB, Node.js, REST API

A back-end code that supports the aforementioned Hungry-React website. This codebase manages information about dishes, favorite dishes, comments, and accounts of users.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** Accessibility, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React-Bootstrap, React.js, React Hooks, React Router, Redux, SASS, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

**Mobile Development:** React Native.

**Database Management:** Firebase, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, SQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

**DevOps:** Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, Kubernetes.

**Cloud Services:** AWS, Microsoft Azure.

**Other:** CCNA Networking, CCNA Security.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

### Salesman

Tayakigo | Helsinki, Finland | June 2019 - September 2019

- Improved communication skills and abilities to manage multiple tasks over a limited amount of time.

### Assistant

Viet's Top Restaurant | Helsinki, Finland | May 2019 - June 2019

- Further improved communication skills and the ability to work under high pressure.

## EDUCATION

### AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

### B.Eng. in Information Technology

South-Eastern Finland University of Applied Sciences | Mikkeli, Finland | August 2018 - Present